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Addendum #1 
Additional Bidder Information/Instructions 

06-X-38261 
 
There is a 10% performance security required for this bid proposal.  There is no bid security 
required for this bid proposal. 
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ADDENDUM #2 

T-0852 
 

SOLICITATION #38261 
 
TO: All Bidders 
  
DATE:  January 25, 2006 
  
SUBJECT: Unarmed Security Guard Services for the Ancora Psychiatric 

Hospital 
  
BID OPENING DATE: February 10, 2006 
 
Prevailing wage for State building service contracts has been established under Bill Number A4161 AcaAa 
(2R) of 2004-2005 Session.  The bill was signed by the Governor on January 12, 2006.  "This act shall 
take effect on the 60th day following enactment and apply to contracts entered or renewed 
on or after that date". 
 
All contractors must pay the federal prevailing wage under this contract in accordance with the above. 
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Addendum #3 

06-X-38261 
 

TO: All Bidders 
  
DATE:  January 27, 2006 
  
SUBJECT: Responses to Electronic Questions and Answers 
  
BID OPENING DATE: February 10, 2006 
 
Question 
#1 

Is the performance security 10% of the first year, or 10% of the total of three years? 
 
Answer The performance bond will be 10% of the total three years? 

 
Question 
#2 

I am interested in question number 7 which states as follows:  "The bidder must attend the 
mandatory pre-bid conference(s) and site visit(s) at the following date(s) and time(s):" but 
there is no specific date available it is blank.  Is there a date? 
 
Answer No there is no date.  On the cover sheet of the Request For Proposal 

states "Not Applicable" under Date for both Mandatory Pre-bid 
Conference and Mandatory Site Visit. 
 

Question 
#3 

1. Who is the current vendor? 
2. What is the current vendor billing rate? 

 
Answer 1. The current contract expired and the using agency is acquiring 

these services through Direct Purchase Authority (DPA). Due to 
the changes in prevailing wage law stated in addendum #2 the 
previous contract pricing will not be applicable.  

2. Because these services are not currently acquired through a term 
contract the rates are not available. 

 
Question 
#4 

Under section 1.2 Background, it states to view current pricing go to 
http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/purchase/contracts.htm. and go to contract #T0852. 
However, when we click on this site it says "Error, site not working". Is there another way to 
get the price history for this current contract?  Thanks 
 
Answer Because there is no current contract there is not contract available on the 

website.  Due to the changes in prevailing wage law stated in addendum 
#2 the previous contract pricing will not be applicable. 
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